## Storm Water Coalition Minutes January 12, 2012

- 1. Welcome and Roll
- 2. Storm Water Instructor update
  - Jenny D. /School instructor has seen 44 schools to date this school year. She is receiving a great response from all the teachers and students that have seen the program.
- 3. County Storm Water Training

February 21, 2012 was chosen for the up coming Storm Water Training.

AccenaGroup will offer two training programs:

RSI training will cost \$120.00. This training will be kept to a maximum of 50 students. The training will begin at 8AM and conclude at 5PM.

SWPPP Contractor training will be offered at no charge. This training will keep to a maximum of 125. This training will begin at 9AM and conclude at 12PM.

Morning snacks will be offered to the attendees.

Lunch will be provided as part of the program for those in attendance. Lunch will be begin at 11:45AM. This will be a catered executive lunch box with a beverage.

An afternoon snack will be provided for the RSI attendees.

Location(s) of the Training

RSI training – Historic County Courthouse suite 3600, 51 East University, Provo, Utah SWPPP training – Health & Justice Building suite 2500-2501, 151 East University, Provo, Utah AM Snacks and Lunch – Health & Justice Building suite 1600-1601, 151 East University Ave, Provo, Utah

Registration forms will be emailed out to past attendees. The coalition will also have an email sent to them with registration forms. Hard copies of the forms will also be at the Public Works building for pick up.

- 4. Sub-committees Updates Nothing to Correlate.
  - A. <u>Inspection Committee</u> Ryan Johnson(Orem-City), Juan Garrido(Springville City), Don Overson(Vineyard City), Mark Atwood(Pleasant Grove City), Scott Allen(Provo City), Jeff Maag(Cedar Hills City)
  - B. <u>Education committee</u> Steve Johnson(Orem City), Glen Tanner(Utah County Public Works), Paul Miller(Lindon City)
  - C. <u>Discharge Committee -</u> Nestor Gallo(American Fork City), Stan Orme(Orem City), Rustin Porter(Springville City), Don Renyolds(ACCENA Group)
  - D. <u>Post Construction Committee -</u> Trapper Burdick(Spanish Fork City), Rick Sabey(Orem City), Curtis Chatwin(Lehi City), Juan Garrido(Springville City)

## 5. State Storm Water program updates

Mike George and Harry Campbell from DEQ answered questions regarding the latest State online Storm Water permit program. They demonstrated with a power point presentation along with some hands on training.

They explained that N.O.T. forms are not required to be mailed in to the State once a permittee does an electronic termination. Once the electronic process is completed it becomes an unconfirmed termination. After the city inspector completes his final inspection, he can electronically complete the termination and the process is done. The city inspector can request a hard copy of the N.O.T. from the permittee to keep for his records if he wishes. Coalition members were given handouts for Industrial and Construction SIC codes. They recommended conducting high priority operations such as auto wrecking yards and gravel pits. They had suggestions and direction regarding SEV and EPA codes. At this time, municipalities are able to assign city codes to enforce compliance in their jurisdictions before having to assign SEV codes, as along as they follow up on the permits making sure the permittee has made changes and to comply. Since non-qualified city programs are not tracked by the EPA as of yet, they

recommended following a program similar to the EPA that program will create a history of compliance or non-compliance for the permittee.

The EPA requires that 10% of all active construction permits each year are followed up on for inspections.

The State is working to getting more qualified local programs up and running.

They also discussed matters such as NOI/Fugitive dust permits. They are working on trying to come up with a simplified form that can be used. This permit is a requirement in counties such as Utah County, Salt Lake County, and Ogden County.

## 6. Other Business

The next scheduled meeting will be on Thursday, March 29, 2012 10AM at the Utah County Public Works building at 2855 South State Street, Provo. Meeting Adjourned